From: Pymm Kevin

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: May 04, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 0354-EX-CN-2021

Message:

4) Description of Operation. For this experimental license, we intend to operate using the frequency
allocation of 13.87 mHZ to 14 mHZ, according to 47 CFR &sect; 2.106 - Table of Frequency Allocations.
This allocation falls within the Private Land Mobile Service governed by 47 C.F.R, Part 90.266 (Long
distance communications on frequencies below 25 MHz). We intend to operate under these rules and
regulations. While testing, the fixed station located at 5266 Laurinburg Road, Raeford, NC 28376 will
remain in place and the mobile station will not exceed a 100km radius from this location.



